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I think there will have to be a model set up anyway. I certainly
don't want to plunge right into this. This has got to be dealt

with. Theharhas to.be a computor available at least some caomputor
time availablé to collect the data. Instructions to the local police
deparmlentsastomwwecanhnrkarﬂsoon So I see this as a very
good possibility and I think the Commission might very well be able to
develop a model that would not cost a great deal of money. Because I
know what you are saying, the first thing they say is what is the cost
of this. So we can come up with same kind of a model which perhaps,
would involve other agencies.

Collins: I gan just visualize it being mostly in the hands of your
Commission for the next year or so.

well, it may very well be. Assuming it is.a coordinating
agency, I think there is a very good possibility. If you have a task
force, then they might want to take this on as the next step in their
task.

This would mean amending this bill rather substantially and
changing the ‘whole thrust of it. But I agree with you, I think the
ahility to get any new funding for a new prOJect is pretty remote at this
stage.

We are aware of that and if it can’'be amended so that it
can come back tQ us so that it can be developed further, I am sure that
this would be acceptable to the Camnission and they would be able to
work out samething perhaps which would then go into the next General
Assembly. )

Okay, the other bill is Raised Committee Bill 1519, AN ACT
CONCERNING SEXUAL ASSAULT AND RELATED OFFENSES. It is an &mibus
bill and it has many sections. One of the other things that the task
force discovered when it did its work.was that there were a mumber of
statutes over-lapping, c:onfusa.ng and so on that had come into use over
many years and ‘this. really is an attempt to straighten cut and organize
the varigus Statutes and bring them up todate and pick up some the areas
which were really no- longer useful or were contradictory. So the
bng_nn:Lng of this bill has to do with the definitions of the act, sexual
intercoutrse, what it really means. And I won't go into all of this,
deviate sexual :mtercourse is considered to be unnecessary at this point
and sq this.was removed The bill was made sex neutralized in most
cases where it could be because the problems.of rape can be either by
males or females. Sexual contact is described on Page 2, female is
taken out becduse it is not needed in this particular blll Mentally
defective is redéfined,,mentally incapacitated redefined, physically
helpless is defined. Forceable compulsion has been taken .out and there
is a new section, Number 7, talking about the use of force - means
either the use of a dangerous instrurent and use of actual phys:.cal force
or violence or superior physical strength agamst the VlCtlm ‘Which
helps to straighten out the problem of the previous sectlon which talks
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about the person having to overcome earnest resistante or threat,
expressed or implied, the person fears immediate death or serious
physical injury to himself or to another perscn or fears that here
another person will immediately be kidnapped. Cbviously no other
crime requires this kind of resistance and as a matter of fact, police
departments throughout in their crisis centers, encourage people to
do just the opposite - not to resist for fear of being seriously in-
Jured.

Then additional intimate parts is described in a little
more detail. Lack of consent is also defined a little more clearly.
The affirmative defense issue is also striken because it is re-described
in another area. I am going to ask Barbara Lifton to came up in a few
mimites and talk a little bit more about these things because she was
the person on the sex crimes task force who is most familiar with it.

Section 3 is also repealed and many changes are made in
this having to do with the compulsion of a person to imvolve themselves
in sexual assault. I would bring your attention to a change which should
should be made in the middle of Page 3 under Section 3a.- misgonduct
is an improper use of the terms. It should be sexual assault - a person
is gquilty of sexual assalt rather than miscdonduct.

Again, it is described in more detail on Page 4, I would
suggest also on Page 4 - Lines 105, 106 and 109 - we talk about his
guardian, his welfare and him and we should add or her in each of these
cases. Where it talks about the other person as less than 18 years old
and the actor is his guardian - should be his or her guardian. Again
it appears on 106, otherwise responsible for the general supervision of
his or her welfare and again on 109, the active or supervisory disciplinary
authority over him or her.- in that next lines. To make this sex
neutralized. .
Then the classification of the crimes of sex assault, are in
the sections following - sexual assault of second degree. In the third
degree and in the fourth degree. 2nd these are new and an attawpt was
made here to as I suggested before, to straighten out the porb Ems that
had arisen through the years of many statutes that had keen brought in
in this area and which were as I say, rather confusing.

Section 7 is a new section. A person quilty of ¢ohesite
pramotion of prostitution when he knowingly compels a pefsen by foréé or
intimidation to engage in prostitution and knowingly profits fram such
caonduct by another.

In Section 8, there are several sections that are repealed
and these sections, the first Section 53a66 has to do with affirmative
defense in terms of husband and wife where the consent of lack of consent
has been used as an affimmative defense. 53a72 is another definition
and in 53-74-290, have a muber of the statutes having to do with the
new scheme and also repeal the elements of prostitution and adultery
statutes. And I would like to ask Barbara Liften to join Wt here
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for any questions that 'yvou might. Because she is more familar with

T

these than I. y B
i Senator Hudson: Good mortiing, Senator Fimmey has joined™us. Nice to see
| you again,
Senator Finney: Inaudible - not using microphone. | @
Senator Hudson: Are there any questions fram the committee regarding this :l
bill. ! '
Representative Collins: What is the affirmative defenses in this bill that would :
be repealed under this new act - - you just made reference to them. ' ;
Ms, Bergin: Do you want to take about them. ’
) 1
Ms. Lifton: I can read the penal code. I am Camissioner Barbara e

Lifton. The affimative defenses which are part of Section 53a-67, 1 3
Section B and C - are repedled. One is that the alleged victim Ly
faces an element, of offense and it shall be that affirmative defense i
that the @mect of ¥asonably believe the alleged victim to be above the i
specified age. Ard also C - in any prosecution for an offense urder ‘
this part, It shall be an affirmative defense and the defendent and the /
alleged victim wére at the time of the alleged offense, living together gif-.
by mutual consent in a relationship of co-habitation as man and wife,
regardless of the legal status of their relationship. That is probably :
the most important one that has been repealed. '

Senator Hudson: Are there any other questions.

Ms. Bergin: We feel in this particular case the martial exclusion is 11
possibly in violation of the protection of laws guaranteed by the ‘ai’
fourteenth amen@nent in the United States Constitution. It denies !
married persons fthe same legal protection against sexual assailt that is D'E |
provided to other persons.

1

Senator Hudson: Are there any other questions.

i
FI
Thank you very much. The next speaker 1s Representative t
Muriel Yacavone.

Representative Yacavone: Muriel Yacavone, 9th District. I am here today to speak
in support of Committee Bill 7832, AN ACT CCNCERNING THE CIVIL AND LEGAL i
RIGHTS OF PERSONS WITH A PRESENT OR PAST HISTORY OF MENTAL DISORDERS. k

This bill would prohibit discrimination in employment and i
public accamidations against persons with a present or past history d _
of mental illness. The bill is similar in purview to Public Act 73-279, f
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sboken with over a long pericd of time, have alvays indicated a
real need for a systematic exchange of this criminal intelligence
information and I am presuming that it is afforded.

|
The second bill that I would like to address myself to
is Bill 1519 which is the ACT CONCERNING SEXUAL ASSAULTS. And I would

like to perhaps go into all the legislative history. In 1971, the
Connecticut legislature substantially revised our penal code and adopted
what has been called the model penal code - drawing” from the experience
of New York which had just preceded in the adoption.. We have made some
charnges, the most prominent being the removal of the "proberration"
requirement. We are ~ from the experience of people that have been

in the area of prosecution and defense and hearing the victims as well
as I guess, you all probably are familiar with the Permanent Comission's
report on this subject. The laws need to be revised. The laws need
to be re-examined ard we ought not to.be fearful in loocking at them just
because they were locked at three or four years ago. There were lookxed
at three or four years ago but all the laws were and I think there is

a great need for re-examinating these particular statutes.

The .basic changes have been pointed out quite well I think,
by Kay Bergin. -~ I would like to camment from the perspective of what
sare of the differences are.

The overall concept is to divide the crime into sexual
assaults, in different categories. I think this is an important view.
Right now we have the crime of rape in two degrees and the crime of
deviate sexual intercourse in two degrees. These are parellel crimes
but the participation in the areas involved - the sexual areas involved
are different. The penalties are the same. And then we have sexual
contact and sexual misconduct which basically involves people in custodial
roles. What these laws do is define everything in terms of sexual
assault which I think is very important because the crime of rape is a
crime of violence. It isn't assault. Ard the language in defining
it as such would be most helpful from the stand point of prosecution.
Also, I think the onus of the words ripe and deviate sexual intercourse
as being crimes that one is particularly charged with, could use re-
examination. Just the idea of charging scmeone with these particular
crimes - these words are sort of detestable and I think perhaps, the
prosecution could be more successful if the way in which the different
crimes were expressed were changed and that is why I heartedly erdorse
the concept of recognizing this as an assault ard recognizing it in
different degrees ard removing some of the terminology that has been
previously utilized. :

Where there are substantial changes in this legislation
proposed, is allowing the prosecution of persons married to each other.
Or living tcgether. The 1971 statute specifically defined female as
a person not married to the actor or the attacker or one co~-habiting as
if they were man and wife. Of course, we know in the State of Connecticut,
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we don't recognize conmon law marriage so I think for the purpose
of the criminal prosecution, it is inappropriate to recognize it.

Likewise, with regard to excluding attacks between persons
married to each other, I believe it is inappropriate. Our statute
that we had for 321 years prior to 1971, never excluded the possibility
that the husband or wife of the victim could be prosecuted for a sex
offense against an individual. 321 years our state has allowed for
the prosecution and the change came with some of the formula words
that were adopted and utilized in the model penal code, I think it
is quite appropriate to allow for the prosecution. I think that the
prosecution will not be that frequent, that is if the family relation-
ship is good. ILikewise, there should not be attacks in most families.
But the males or females who are attacked want to be protected. Angd
I don't think it is necessary to make exclusions as if the people were
separated. They would be protected. Because a lot of people can't get
separated. A lot of people can't maintain an action. I know same of
you may have been aware of some alternate proposals which might be in-
cluded, limiting the possible victims only as pecople ~ that could bring
prosecution in light of the fact that they were separated or were going
through the process of a dissolution. I think it is .wvery important
that people be protected despite their marital status and I don't
anticipate that there are any constitutional problems. Women, or man
can bring assault charges against the spouse. Obviously, if you murder
your spouse, you are not protected urder the law. The area of sexual
assault likewise should not provide any special treatment.

I think that another thing that perhaps may not be apparent
at first glance is that there are substantial changes in this law to
eliminate what had previously been a statute of limitations to the bring-
ing of charges. The statute in 1971 made a three months statute of
limitations in terms of reporting the crime. And more than anything
else, I would like that statute changed because of the reporters notes
to the model penal code which indicated that this as being protecting
people from the possibility of blackmail. Bringing up old relation-
ships that could not necessarily be disputed. Or scmebody proving
innocent.  You have to think of the concept that you have to prove the
persoh quilty - the suspect guilty so that you know, that itself works
to limit the pericd of time in which an irdividual is likely to report
the crime to the police. And I think we just have some natural limita-
tions that we ought not to have a statutory limitation. We ought to
consider the individual circumstances and therefore, I heartedly endorse
the removal of the statute of limitations of three months. We have no
other crime, felony or misdemeanor that is so limited. And this is
totally an over reaction to the sociology of rape in the sense that women
are somehow going to make up these charges. Which I think that anyone
in depth analysis of the problem finds out that the matter of false reports
under any circumstances are very slight. And the mumber of unfounded
reports are very slight and I think that we ought to remove this apparent
bias in the statutes among the general changes.
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' I would like to also say that I recognize that the proposals
here do create perhaps considerable departure fram the statutes we have
had in the State.of Connecticut as well as there are other states that
at presént I think have similar statutory provisions with the exception
of the work that has been done in Michigan. But I think most states

are working towards re-examining the sex offenses to redefine them in
terms of assault and to redefine scme of the bugaboos about consent and
affirmative defenses and whether males or females can be married to each
other and still be abused. And I think that Connecticut can be in the
forefront and Connecticut is in good company because I think most states
arenow reconsidering during this legislative session, similar proposals

I wvonder if you could summarize, we have a list of pecple
who would like to speak.

Well, yes, basically that's my speel,

e Thank you. I worder if you have some written material
that you could leave with us.

The next speaker is Karen Sitarz,

Madam Chairperson and members of the committee, my name is

Karen Sitarz, and I am speaking to you today in two different capacities.
The first one is as a member of the Status of Vomen Camitee of the
Connecticut Bar Association. OUr committee has endorsed various aspects
of the legislative program of the Permanent Commission on the Status
of Women, 1nclud1ng matters before your comnittee today. Committee

Bill 1519 which is a conprehensive reform of the sexual assault statutes.
And Committee Bill 1476 which would create what we think is a long
over due sex crimes analysis unit. I would like to raise a question
for your consideration about arother bill in this area and that is
Cormittee Bill 6386 which gives the Human Rights Commission the authority,
the full authority to review the affirmative action plans of the various
state agencies. With respect to sex discrimination, we are wondering
if it wouldn't be appropriate to give the Permanent Commission on the
Status of Women same role in the approval of these plans. Whether it
would be concurrent jurisdiction or exclusive jurisdiction, I don't
know. But it seems that where we have a cammission directly concerned
with this problem and have the expertise and it might be wise to involve
then in it.

Now, I will put on my other hat and speak as an attormey
for Cormecticut Business and Industry Asscociation on just a couple of the
measure before you. The first one is Committee Bill 7832 which concerns
itself with the anti-discrimination laws against people with a present
or past history of mental disorders. I see one very significant problem
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testify first as a co-chairwoman of the Connecticut Womens Political
Caucus and second as amember of the cammission.

Befare T begin to testify, I would like to point out same
serious errors in Camittee Bill 1519 which is AN ACT CONCERNING
SEXUAL ASSAULTS AND RELATED QFFENSES. Some of the smaller areas have
aready been pointed out. I would like to refer the committee to LIne 83
as has already been pointed out, misconduct should read assault. Cn
Line 80, beginning on Line 85, or engages in deviate sexual intercource
with another person, etc. down to the cama, should be eliminated. That
was copied inadvertently fram the previous statutes.

Excuse me, the entire section beginning or engages - down
to Line 89 or 90 I guess, welfare - should all be eliminated. One
section already is hracketed but the first section is not.

Then down to Section 4, there has been a serious ammission
in section called sexual assault in the first degree - Class B felony
- that should read -= I am sorry. That is an error. I refer you to
Section B, sexual assault in the second degree on Page 4. That is the
section - ves, beginning on Line 113.

The first section is correct down to - a person who is guilty
of sexual assault of the second degree. I am sorry but I am going to
have to go over this entire bill because there has been a second serious
error in that Section B should not concern sexual contact. Section B
should concern sexual assault which involves a person quilty of sexual
assault in the second degree when he ar she engages in the sexual inter-
course with a person who is mentally defective or mentally incapacitated,
physically helpless, under 14 years of age - when the actor was more than
three years older than the victim. As I look at this again, I realize
that the entire section has been left out and what they have done is that
they have repeated what is in Section 6. Section 5 which is sexual
assault in the secord degree should concern sexual intercourse not sexual
contact. It is campletely mixed up.

And sexual assault in the third degree and the fourth degree,
concerns sexual conduct not in the second degree. I will have to sit
down with the council and go over the entire wording of the bill. It is
all mised up.

Okay, now before I begin my testimony for the caucus, I would
like to submit to the committee, a letter from the Connecticut Civil
liberties Union since their representative is not here today, endorsing
the camission's proposals on sex crimes with two recommendations which
the conmmission in terms of consensus does not have any opposition to.

Tt doesn't matter whether I read them out loud. Certainly recommendations
one and two concerning two of the definitions in the statute would be
acceptable to us. The third CCIU recommendation concerns with a change
in the section concerning affirmative defenses which would apply to the
entire penal code and we do not feel that they are campetent to either
endorse or camment on that recomendation. However, the CCLU does say
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in their letter that with these proposed changes, the Union endorses
this proposal and expresses the hope the commission would recommend
these to the legislature. And I suhbmit the letter to you.

T speak for the entire membership of the Connecticut

Wemens Political Caucus in support of these proposed revisions of the
sex offense sections of the Connecticut general statutes. The caucus
has two major concerns. That the law shall apply equally to all and
that the victims of sex crimes shall never again be subjected to the
xind of social and legal sanctions supposedly reserved for criminals.
The proposed consolidated sex crime scheme goes far in reéalizing these
goals. First, of course, it recammends the camplete sex neutraliza-
tion of the sex crime statutes and there shall be no differentiation
between men or women as either sex offenders or victims. 2And second,
it recormends several important revisions to the sex offense sections
of the penal ccde. f

First, we endorse the recomvendation for the repeal of the
marital exclusion and the affirmative defense of voluntary co-habitation.
Ts there an underlying agreement in our society that coerced sexual
relations are all right if a couple know one another. In other words,
that friendship infers permission to rape. Does marriage imply per-
mission to assault or injure. For centuries, this was an accepted
presunption. Today cur laws allow spouses to bring complaints of
physical assault against one another. There should be no double standard
in our law. If protection is afforded to peoplewho have no established
relationship with an attacker, the same protection should be available
for people whose relationship has perhaps become an excuse for abuse.
Divorce is not always a viable answer to this problem. Financial con-
siderations may make divorce impossible. Any way, what happens during
the waiting period before the decree is handed down. A spouse who is
separated but not divorced has no protection against forced sexual
assault under the current wording of the penal code. Neither marriage
or co-habitation should grant either partners the right to rape.

Tis unified scheme is not obviously a panacea for the
elimination of all sex crimes. Unfortunately, not enought is known
about what causes sex crimes to make that prediction. But any clarifica-
tion of this hodge-podge of misleading 19th century sex offense definitions
might at least help to more clearly identify the elements of the crime
charts, provide a logical progressive of degrees of copability and penalty
and thus, aid in prosecution.

As part of that consolidation, the caucus is especially
pleased that the scheme redefines forceable compulsion.  This im-
possibly high burden of proof upon the victim implies that lack of
evidence of severe physical injury means to consent to sexual assault.
Physical force is of course, necessary for conviction. But earnest
resistance is meaningless victorian garbigook that has no relation to
reality. The requirement in the proposed scheme that coercion by the

-
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use of force be factually proven is a logical way of getting at the

truth without sacrificing the right of either victim or offender.

The inference that the victim of the sex crime is the real culprit

must be eliminated fram cur laws and fram our attitudes. The caucus

is therefore, concerned that a sex crimes analysis unit be established

in this state. Data must be collected, attitudes of law enforcement
officials must be changed. We need an agency equipped and empowered -
to perform these necessary services.

Arnd as an addendum since we are not - we do not have the
repeal of the prostitution statute before us, I would like to say that
the caucus supports any position of non~inmvolvement by the state in
all victimless crimes. And a beginning of the end of the double
standards for sexual conduct in our society.

I would also like to coment today on several aspects of
other bills that are before the camittee which I did not know would
be before the committee today. The caucus of course, has already
testified in general on the proposal concerning discrimination in

education on account of sex, religion and national origin. That bill
has not been raised - it has been referred as no camiittee met on that
nuamber . I imagine it has been raised.

I testified that night that I felt this bill was extremely
important, not only for the substantive reasons that I described con-
cerning the presence of severe discrimination against young women in our
educational - public educational programs in the state. But also,
because the bill as raised by this camnittee allows redress, personal )
redress for parents of children who are so discriminated against. These
enforcement provisions are extremely crucial for although the statutes
may be amended so that an educational policy prohibiting discrimination
would be established, enforcement is extremely important. A private
right of action for parent in addition to concurrent jurisdiction with
the Commission on Human Rights and Opportunities, would enable parents
to go directly to those officials and those boards of educations locally
concerned with discriminatory practices. 2rd demand redress for their
grievances. So the caucus urges that this cammittee bill be reported

favorably. . B,_\ 3 Y
-

I would also like to briefly comment on the ACT CONCERNING
BEQUAT, EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT COMPLIANCE, which as a Camnissioner and a
marber of the Permanent Commission on the Status of Women, we have been
very deeply concerned with. We have been concerned with contract cam-
pliance in the City of Hartford and we are concerned with contract com-
pliance in general and we feel it is very important that the provisions
of this legislation especially those which would allow enforcement prior
to the granting of the contract rather than after the granting of the
contract. This is a very important enforcement provision and the caucus
would like to endorse this bill.
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Because if there is not some force in that direction, I am afraid
we will lose all the gains we have had.,

I alsp would like to coament that racism is here with
us ard so is sexism and that is a very real concern to me as a woman
and I am concerned also that the Human Rights and Opportunities
Cammission act as farcefully in regard to sexism as they do in racism
and intend to see what I can as an individual legislator, to see that
they are properly funded. I did speak before the Exchange last week
and was reported very well in the Middletown Press how appalled I
was that the issue of constitutional and civil libertiés tends to be
a verbal one and that there is no funding to see that the comittment
is really there. Amd I hope that we can pay our bills out of the
appropriations. They are in my mind not fiscal bills, they are not
money bills, they are camitment to back up the - - that comes out of
this legislature in tems of guaranteeing civil and constitutional
rights to people.

Can I just make just one camment - I failed to mention
that for those who concern themselves with the fact of bills thatmight
require money +to enforce certain laws and whatnot, the fact is our
economic problem of course, is erratic. It varies, it goes up and
down and who knows what it is going to do next year based on certain
rules. But one thing is necessary we obvicusly know - we first must
get the laws on the books so if there are problems economically, they
can be worked out. We can work towards those but I don't think we
should deny putting a law on the books simply because it may require
money today that is not available. If that is the case. Now I maintain
that let the law go on the books ard worry about getting the money to do
it in the matter of the contimiing process. But I don't think we should
deny putting a good law on the books and it always takes time once it
gets there to start making it really work anyway. So if we get it
there, by the time we really get to that point, perhaps there will be
mopey ard we can find a sympathetic ear so that there would be money to
do that.

Morton: Thank you for your comments. Any other questions.
Helen Pearl.

My name is Helen B. Pearl. I am a member of the Permanent
Commission on the Status of Women. Actually I am here to testify on
behalf of the Women’s Iegislative Review which has a membership of
13,000. Unfortunately the person who was prepared to do so could not
cane at“the last minute so I don't have any prepared testimony. But
I would like to on behalf of the membership, endorse Bill 1519 which
is the ACT CONCERNING SEXUAL ASSAULT AND RFTATED DEFENSES.

And also 1476, the sex crimes analysis unit. ALFRT- has
witnessed the very laborious process of the Permanent Commission and the
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E (’ , task force has gone through and decided what needed to be done.

Inspired intially by a review of the statutes for sex, neutralizing
of course, which is mandatory now with the passing of Question 1,
| But they went on to do a camprehensive revision rather than just
\ simply sex neutralizing and I think that it has been very well thought
out and it is a whole package and as it should have been written —-
T am really addressing myself to that rather than apparently what is
: here with some errors to it. But at least the concept is comprehensive
! and well thought out and very necessary at this time. Arnd we would.
cammend that bill to you.

-

The bill 8192, discrimination in education on account of
sex. That also is a very major concern of ALERT and I think that there
is a need for this bill. It says that parents have a direct access
as well as going the other route and we would endorse that. ‘ST-Z;—( 20

Personally, most of these bills I have not seen until today
so I apologize for not being better prepared. 5931, the one on
contact carpliance — I would just say that last year I personally
testified on behalf of AUW that would add sex discrimination to the
state statute on state contract compliance. So I was familiar with
the history and the background of it. I did not see this bill until
now but I think that conceptually it is very important to add affirmative
action to a contract compliance. This is done by Presidential- executive
orders for federal contractors but it is missing here in the state.
s) (9 You know, statutory requitement and I think that as scameone who worked
in the general area, that it is needed and I would endorse that for
myself.

Again speaking as an individual, I would have to support
, some of the concerns that Commissioner Lifton raised earlier about 6386. -
’ 6386 _is the bill addressing itself to the sutmittal of affirmative action
plans semi-annmually to the Commission on Human.Rights and Opportunities
| Camission. I am a brand new cammissioner so I have only been involved
as an observer as to the imput that has been going into the making of
the affirmative action plan for the state, Certainly, there is full
agreement that the state itself, should put its own help in order. where
we are in a position and going and telling the private world that they
too, should not be discriminating and have affirmative action. So there
is no quarrel at all with the intent of making the affirmative action a
reality. I think that as an observer however, I have seen what the
. cammission has gone through in trying to work with the Personnel Depart-
: ment and to develop an affirmative action plan. I hope I am correct
in understanding that Human Rights and Opportunities was involved initially
with the development of the first plan and it was left to the newly es-
- tablished Permanent Commission to blow the whistle on samething that was
totally unacceptable.

So T wonder if the Human Rights and Opportunities has all
the expertise that they are claiming - scmewhat could not or would not
QQ enable them to stop.and hold up and revise that intial plan. Certainly,
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They are in rare cases, being referred to the Mental Health Treat-
ment Center and only have they have been sent to prison and referred
for bad behavidr * in prison, did they have a chance to go to a mental
health facility.

On terms of the Corrections Department, I am sorry I don't
have a letter here today that was recently written in response to a ™
show on rape - fram an irmmate in Samers asking for help with his problem.
There is a need and there is a recognition among scme persons presently
within the corrections system to be treated for the problem. I think
we have to lock at it again. It is samething that is treatable.

And the police aspect of it, of course, is the apprehension
of the offerder and again, there are lot of other aspects not just the

apprehension of the offender. But they are on the firing line continmually.

In addition to apprghension of the offerder, the police can do a great
deal in terms of preventive work in the cammunity education.

In the Judiciary, of course, it is the disposition and
outcame of the cases themselves and the sentencing and whether or not
there will be possibility for treatment. There again, there would need
to be work with Mental Health, Judiciary and Corrections to have a
systematic attack on the problem. I emphasize this because it has been
shown that there is a high repetition rate of the convicted rapist if he
is not treated. I use the word rapist although perhaps if the sex
of this proposed statute had been felt, I would be using sex offerders
or sane other word. It is with us and I think it is going to take time
and I would like to speak to 1519 briefly.

The first point being the use of language which I think is
a great asset to a victim coming forth, to a victim being able to even
lock at herself. There is so much stigma attached to rape. For all
of us it means being treated different. It means all the things that
we are proposing changing. Unequal treatment because you are not married
to samebody. It means a statute of limitations. It means having to
prove that you didn’t consent to a violent act commited on you. The
word rape has a great deal of stigma and we fourd it extremely helpful
in talking to victims and even pedestrians. The other day I talked
to a victim who didn't want to call the doctor and say she had been
raped. I said - would it have been easier to say you had been sexually
assaulted. She felt much more at ease using that term. I think we
will see a tremendous change in that.

As far as perhaps neutralizing the statutes, again, there are
very few men coming forth who are victims of sexual assault. They are
very few cases of families where attack by family member is hrought to
the attention. This will do a great deal to enhance the possibilities
that these people will be willing to do samething about the problem that
is existing, and not contain it within the family or within themselves.

It has been estimated that perhaps incest - this is by a



g e T ¢

=g

e

59

Representative

Mr. Gould:

138

HUMAN RIGHTS AND OPPORTUNITIES April 1, 1975
9:30 a.m,

psychiatrist in the area - may occur six times more prevalent than

rape itself. And I think that this sex neutralization goes a long

way towards hbringing this out. I would like to camment on and

endorse changing the statute to meet the sexual not-married-to-each-
other limited to persons not married to each other as far as sexual
intercourse is concerned. This is certainly long over due, it has
been pointed out. I would like to point ocut that part of the mis-
conception of this is that rape isn't painful and there are a Wide
number of people who really do not believe that rape is a painful act.
That of course, it couldn't be painful, it couldn't be violent if

a person is married and it is commited by a spouse. Also, I think
there is another widely held misconception and that is the feeling that
every man is a potential rapist. I think there is a reaction to changes
in the sex statutes. I have heard a great deal of them. The vulner-
ability that seems to rise when there is a change made. I think that
the misconception is one that obviocusly make men as well as women
effected by these changes in the statutes. It is samething that we
will have to clarify with further research. Instead of looking at the
sex offender himself, I just hasten to point out that not every man is

a rapist and not every man who has thoughts about raping, is a rapist.

I think there may be a feeling that this may be the case. The vulner-
ability of changing the laws is this samehow or ever going to make every
man a potential criminal. Perhaps if we look at the fact that the
person camitting these crimes is a sick person and that in fact, some
of these persons are married and same of them may in fact, rape their
wives and #f this isn'tcrime, they will rape other women and it will
have to go beyond until someone can came forth and report it. 1Is

there any reason if we view the crime of rape as one of ‘a sickness, a
treatable sickness, is there any reason why it should not be reported by

‘a spouse, a wife of an accused person.

Also, especially when the child themself in cases of incest,
is protected against a family member should the wife not be also.

I believe that concludes my testimony. Thank you.
Morton: Is nD. G. lyons here. James Gould.

My name is Jim Gould with the Hartford Housing Authority.
We are here to lend our support to Bill 8252, AN ACT CONCERNING AGE
DISCRIMINATION IN THE STATE ASSISTED MODERATE RENTAL HCUSING.

The statement of purpose of this bill is to eliminate age
discrimination against single individuals fram the requirements for
occupancy in the state owned or assisted moderate rental housing. We
are primarily supporting this first of all, to camply with the Title Six
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. Secondly, we are supporting this
because of financial concerns. I have recently conducted a study on
the vacancies of one bedroam units in moderate rental housing. For the
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year 1973, the Housing Authority lost $38,791 and 1974, $37,293.
The total of these two yvears was about $76,084 lost because we

Q could not rent to single individuals or to anyone who qualified for
public housing. So therefore, we are lending our support to this
bill for ‘a financial aspect and to comply with federal law.

- Representative Morton: Cynthia Ackerman.

‘r Ms. Ackerman: Thank you. I am Cynthia Ackerman, I am representing
the Central Connecticut Chapter of the National Organization for
Wamnen and I just want to convey to the camnittee the fact that our
board membership strongly supports Bills 1476 and 1519. I think
the testimony of Comnissiocner Lifton and Kay Bergin and Attorney
MacDonnell more than adequately explains why Wwe support the bills
4 and I won't waste your time by repeating the points made in their
presentation. But we want it on the record that as an organization
camuitted to the achievement of equal rights for all people through
the legislative process, we strongly advocate that you act favorably
on Bills 1476 and 1519. We feel rational, fair and constructive
legislation in the area of sex crimes will help protect a most basic
human right to be saved fram assault.

. Representative Morton: Thank yoﬁ We have no other names. Is there anyone
[@ here who would like to speak who didn't sign up. This public hearing
is closed.
[
)
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FRANX COCHRAN, LEGAL DIRICTOR

December 26, 197k

1, Executive D 51
v Xay Bergin, Executive Director S'E)
- - .————_——__-.
Permanent Commission on the Status of Women . -
6 Grand St. .

Fartford, Ct. 06106

-

) ES: REPORT OF THE TASK FORCE ON SEX CRIMES
Dear ¥s, Bergin:
Union's comments on the .proposed changes in thes chapter on sex crimes, The Board would

appreciate your distribution of these comments to Cormission members and other inter-
ested parties. - . :

re

\
|
I an writing on behalf. of the Comnecticut Civil Libsrties Union Board to express tha

zcahu CCLU Board gave the report its serious and detailed considaration, particnlarly the
legislative recommendations. There were three ways in which, the Board voted, improve- i
* ments-could be made:

1) . The proposed definition of Msexual intercourse® (Definitions, 2) should be amended
by adding "for -the purpose of sexual gratification of the actor.®? As drafted, tha
-dafinition appears too broad in that it would theoretically permit prosecution as
a sex offenss; of a parent who forced his child to submit to a rectal thermometer. ;

m The CCLU Board believed penetration of genital or anal opsnings. for purposes other i

than sexual gratification of the actor shonld be made criminal only insofar as they -

would constitute an assaunlt under present definitions thereof.

2) Tre proposed definitions of sexual assault in the second and fourth degrees contain
a subsection 2(C) making criminal sexual intercourse and contact (respectively) when .
4 . Bthe actor.uses intimidation, duress, threat of blackmail or any other form of non-
paysical coercion to compel the other person to submit . . .® This langnags is also
vague., While the CCLU Board did feel it was a legitimate concern of the criminal
law to prohibit undesired sexual intercourse or contact in the employsr-employee or
professor-student situation, the language used in the draft is unclear. The GCLU
has no specific racommendation, but snggests sharper and clearsr language.

3) The GCLU has previously expressed concern that the notion of affirmative defenses
4 in the crimiral code may lead to undermining of the presumption of innocence. and
the regnirement that conviction be based only on proof beyond a reasomable doubt,

- R . L
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K2y Bergin, Executive Director _ \
pecember 26, 1974 .

In the present scheme there are several affirmative defenses, of which one, lack of
scienter, would remain if the proposed scheme wers adopted. The Union would amend
Section 53a~1? and all statutes setting up various affirmative defenses by elimi-
nating the category of affirmative defenses (53a-12(b)) and spscifying that all
defenses are ordinary defenses under which the burden of proof would remain with
the state, and beyond 2 reasonable doubt.

With those proposed changes, the last proposal being general to the coﬁe and the first-
two specific to the proposed amended chapter on "sex crimes™, the Union endorsed tne
proposal, and expressed the hope that the Commission would recommend it to the legis~-
13turs.

very traly yours,
?M(—M.
Frank Cochran

Legal Dirsctor
a*}

cc: Ann Hill ’ . o g
Cookie Polan . :
David Borden ) * ’ !
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THE CIERK:

Page three of the Calendar, Calendar 1427, Substitute for Senate

" Bill 1519, AN ACT CONCERNING SEXUAL ASSAULT AND RELATED OFFENSES, as

amended by Senate Amendments, Schedules A, B, C and D.

THE SPEAKER:

Gentleman from the 21st, Representative Thamas Clark.
REPRESENTATIVE CLARK (21st):

Mr. Speaker, I move for suspension of the rules for immediate
consideration. |
THE SPEAKER:

Is there objection? Hearing none, the Rules are suspended. The
gentleman from the 21st.
REPRESENTATIVE CIARK (21st):

I move for acceptance of the Joint Committee's Favorable Report
and passage of the Bill as amended.
THE SPEAKER:

Question is on acceptance and passage. Will you remark?
REPRESENTATIVE CLARK (2lst): |

Yes, Mr. Speaker. Be»fore going 1nto the Amendments, T would like
to remark generally on the Bill. I won't aﬁtempt to go through each one
of the particular segments of the new sex assault Bill, just to say gen-
erally that this Bill is a result of a &tudy cawnission - a task force,
which was set up by the Committee on the Status of Women. It included
participants fram fields of law enforcement, as well as the people dealing
every day with the social problems and this Bill is an attempt to deal with

the problem of sex offenses, not only from a standpoint of the perpstrator
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of the crime, but also from the standpoint of the victim. It's been a
very real problem in this State and in this country over the years that
in the areas of sex offense, inany of these crimes have became confirma-

tory through thé use of the language involved and one of the attempesodf

.

~

this Bill is to sort of neutralize this so that the victim will not

.

necessarily be caught up in the stigma of the langquage which has been
used in same of our sexual crime language in the past. I would ask that
the Clerk call Senate Amendment A.
THE SPEAKER:
Clerk please call Senate A.
THE CLERK:
Senate Amendment, Schedule A, LCO 3551.
REPRESENTATIVE CLARK (21st) :
T would ask that I might be given pemmission to summarize.
THE SPEAKER:

Is there objection to the gentlézman from the 2lst summarizing Senate
A in lieu of reading? Hearing none, the gentleman of the 21st for that
purpose.

REPRESENTATIVE CLARK (2lst):

Mr. Speaker, Senate A basically, in the sexual assault in the first
degree would include the firéaxm restriction which we put in earlier
ILegislation which would state that first degree sexual assault would be
sexual assault with a firearm. It is an attempt to go along with the
Iegislation which we passed this Session and is on the books with regard

to offenses cammitted with a firearm. And I would ask for its adoption.
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THE SPEAKER:

Questdon is on adoption of Senate A. Will you remark? Will you
remark further on adoption of Senate A? If not, the question is on its
adoption. Al those in favor will indicate by saying aye. Opposed?

Senate A is adopted. Will you remark further on the Bill as amended?

REPRESENTATIVE CLARK (21st):

MR. Speaker, I would ask the Clerk call Senate Amendment B.
THE SPEAKEfﬁ:

The Clerk please call Senate Amendment B. Clerk please read
Senate B.
THE CLERK:

Senate Amendment, Schedule B, ICO No. 9832. In Line 163, delete

"53a-69,".
REPRESENTATIVE CLARK (21st):

‘Mr. Spgaker, Senate B would merely restore the time limitation which
had been taken out in the original Bill. It would put back in the three
month time limitation for the bringing of a camplaint under this Bill. I
would move for its adoption.

THE SPEAKER:
Will you remark further on adbption of Senate B? If not, the question

is on its adoption. All those in favor will indicate by saying aye. Opposed?

‘Senate B is adopted. Will you remark further on the Bill as amended by Senate

A and B. The gentleman from the 2lst.
REPRESENTATIVE CLARK (21st):

I would ask that the Speaker call Senate Amendment C.
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THE SPEAKER:

We'll have the Clerk call Senate Amendment C.

THE CLERK:

Senate Amendment, Schedule C.:
THE SPEAKER: |

Clerk please read.
THE CLERK:

LCO 3554. In Line 160, after the word "consent" and before the
period, insert "comma or three such person engages in sexual contiact with
an animal or dead body".

THE SPEAKER:

The gentleman from the 21st.
REPRESENTATIVE CLARK (21st):

I believe the Amendment is self-explanatory. I move for its adoption.
THE SPERKER:

Will you’: remark further on Senate C? If not, the question is on its
adoption. All those in favor will indicate by saying aye. Opposed? Senate

C is adopted. Will you remark further on the Bill as amended by Senate A,

B and C? The gentleman from the 21st.
REPRESENEHTIVE CIARK (21st):
I would ask that the Clerk call Senate Amendment D.
THE SPEAKER:
Will the Clerk please call Senate D? Clerk please read.
THE CLERK: |
Senate Amendment, Schedule D, 1CO 8494, 1In Line 164, delete "53a -81"

and insert "53a-80".
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REPRESENTATIVE CLARK (21st) :

On the Amendmenf, Mr. Speaker, Senate D would restore the penalty
for adultery which was removed in the appealer section and I would move
for adoption of Senate D.

THE SPEAKER:

Will you remark further on adoption of Senate D? If not, the
question is on its adbption. All those in favor will indicate by saying
aye. Opposed? The Chair is in doubt. All those in favor of adoption
of Sehate Amendment, Schedule D will indicate by saying aye. All those
opposed? The doubt has been removed. Senate D is adopted. Will you re-
mark further on the Bill as amended by Senate A, B, C, D? The gentleman
from the lef.

REPRESENTATIVE CLARK (21st) :

Just generally, Mr. Speaker.‘ I would only point to one section of
the Legislative Research summary which I think could take same clarifica-
tion. It makes/ reference to the fact that the crime - the sexual offense
with regard to married parties would not be an affirmative defense. I
believe that's an incorrect statement. The statute or the chahge in the
statute really only eliminates the reference to living as husband and
wife. It does not, however, eliminate the reference as co-habiting to-
gether. In affect, I think that broadehs the statute rather than limiting
the statute on the affimative defense and I would move for adoption of
the Bill as amended. |

THE SPEAKER:

Will you remark further on the Bill as amended?
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/ REPRESENTATIVE, YACAVONE (9th) :
) I speak in support of the Bill as amended. I'm very proud to have
been associated with the eriginal study cammittee that did the work in
’ preparation for this I.egiélation.
© THE SPEAKER:
Prepare to vote. Menbers please be seated and staff care to the
J,‘g well. The machine will be opened. The machine is still open. Hawve (Tape #11)
: all the Members voted? Is your vote proper}y recorded? The machine is
still open. Have all the Members voted? Is your vote properly recorded?
‘ fhe machine is still open. The machine will be closed and the Clerk will®
T take a tally.
THE CLERK:
; ‘ Total Number Voting 139
o Necessary for Passage 70
Those Voting Yea ' 139
. Those Voting Nay 0
s Those Absent and not Voting 12
THE SPEAIGE‘.R
5 The Bill as amended, is ‘passed.
. THE CLERK:
On the bottam of page five,Calendar 1359, House Bill 7966, AN ACT
CONCERNING SPECIAL STATE POLICEMEN FOR INVESTIGATIVE SECTION OF TAX
. DEPARTMENT .
e THE SPEAKFR:
P | The gentleman from the 2nd.
REPRESENTATIVE MOTTO (2nd) :
.. I move acceptance of the Joint Committee's Favorable Report and

e ..




CONNECTICUT




3214

Monday, June 2, 1975
THE CLERK:

The Clerk will return to page five of the calendar.
Cal. 894, File 917. This is the favorable report of the joint
standing committee on Judiciary, Substitute for Senate Bill 1519, .
AN ACT CONCERNING SEXUAL ASSAULT AND RELZATED OFFENSES.

THE PRESIDENT:

Senator Barry.
SENATOR BARRY: (4th)

Mr. President, I move acceptance of the committee's
favorable report and passage of the bill. I think the Clerk
has several amendments.

THE CLERK:

The Clerk indeed has several amendments This is Senate
'Amgndmgnt A as offred by Senator Barry. It is LCO 3551.

SENATOR BARRY:

Is.that the lengthy one, Mr. Clerk? There is only one
lengthy one, is it not? That is in efféct a technical émendment
and what it does is it ties into the law that was passed, the
bill that was passed here a couple of weeks ago pertaining to
firearms, the use of guns in the commission of crimes because
-this law, this bill comes secondary to the one we passed, we
have to amend it to tie it in. So thét I would urge adoption
of this amendment.

THE PRESIDENT:
will you remark further? If not, the question is on

the adoption of Senate Amendment Schedule A. All those in favor
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signify by saying Aye. Those opposed Nay. The AyeS‘héve it. lfoc

AMENDMENT A IS ADOPTED.

THE CLERK:
This is Senate Amendment:B. It was offered by Senator
Neiditz. It is LCO 9832. In line 163, delete "53a-69."
THE PRESIDENT:
Senator Barry. %
SENATOR BARRY:’ (4th)

.~ Mr. President, that returns to the law Section 53a-69
from this bill. The bill deletes it and this would return it
and kéep the law as it is now on the booké and that pertains to
what is a statute of limitations, really, for complaints of
heretofore was known ag rape and what will now be known as
sexual assault, should this bill pass. And substantively what
it does is it means that any complaint under this must be
brought within three months of the occurrence or where the
alleged victim is under sixteen or incompetent, three mohths
after the parent, guardian or competent person learns of the
dffense. I urge passage.

THE PRESIDENT:
Any further remarks? Senator Hudson.
SENATOR HUDSON: (33rd)
Are we speaking only on the amendments now or the body
of the bill? (Someone in background answered amendments.) I ‘
would also urge support of these amendments. This bill originally

come out of the Human Rights and Opportunities Commission and

'~ the amendments, I believe, are essential for the passage of the bill.
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THE PRESIDENT:

Are there further remarks? If there are none,
question is on the adoption of Senate Amendment Schedule B.
All those in favor please signify by saying Aye. Those opposed

The Ayes have it. _AMENDMENT B IS ADOPTED.

THE CLERK:

This is Senate Amendment C as offered by Senater Hudson.

It's LCO 3554. 1In line 160, after the word Consent before the
period insert - 'orrsuch person engagas in sexual.contact with
an animal or dead body.
THE PRESiDENT:
Senator Barry.
SENATQR BARRY:
The bill as it appears in File 917 would delete from the
law those sexual offenses in which one of the parties to the
offense was either an ahimal or a dead body. This amendment
returns those two offenses to the law.
THE PRESIDENT:
Further remarks? If not, the question is on the
adoption of Senate Amendment Schedule C. All in favor please
signify by saying Aye. Contrary minded, no. AMENDMENT C IS

ADOPTED.

THE CLERK:

ate Amendment D as offered by Senator Barry, I'm

It's LCO 8494. 1In line 164,

Senator Hudson.

roc

J——}
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' 53a-81 and insert 63a-80.
THE PRESIDENT:
Senator Barry.
‘SENATOR BARRY: (4th)
'Mr. President, I yield to Senator Sullivan.
THE PRESIDENT:
Senator Sullivan.
SENATOR SULLIVAN: (16th)
Mr. President, I don't know if it is propér now on a

point of order, but I'd like to make a motion at this time to

 refer this bill to the next session of the General Assembly for

further study. If that motion is in order with the Chair,
advise so, because I would like to comment on it.
THE PRESIDENT:

Senator Barry.
SENATOR BARRY:

Mr. President, I would respectfully request that we !
take up the matter of this amendment which I had moved prior

to Senator Sullivan or which had been read by the Clerk and then%

" if the senator wants to move that transfer that it be done

after the last amendment is put on. I think this last amendment;
substantially changes the bill and certainly returns to the |
law or keeps in the law one of the areas of popular concern
over it, namely the adultery. So if there is no objection,

senator, may we proceed with the amendment?

THE PRESIDENT:

Under the rules, I note that the motion to amend has

roc
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priority over the mofionrté’QAtiﬂﬁé £6”££;H;ééthgé;;£;£m;§WH 7 ;roémr
that the Chair rules that Senator Barry is in order to proceed
with the amendment.

THE SENATOR: (Barry)

i ‘ Thank you, Mr. President. Section 53a-81, which is : ]

referred to in line 164 of the file copy of the bill, is the |

section in the existing statufes that has to do with adultery ‘ § r

4 ) 1 which makes adultery a crime. The file copy would delete |
adultery as a crime. The amendment replaces'adultery as a j \

crime or keeps it in the criminal law. I move adoption of the  ;

A ' amendment.

THE PRESIDENT: | -

D @ ‘ The question is on the adoption of the amendment. Will @}

+ '~ you remark further? Senator Cutillo.
| SENATOR CUTILLO: (15th)
Mr. President, just briefly, I am going to respectfully
disagree with Senator Barry. I am going to be against this

% amendment and I am going to be against the bill. It has no ‘ |
place_in front of us right now. It came out with a very sloppy%
& draftsmanship and I don't think this is anyway we ought to |
lay a law on the people of the State of Connecticut with this
type of wording. I would, therefore, speak against this amend-
ment. The legislation that we passed in the past is appropriaté
l and I would ask the rest of the circle to vote against the

amendment.

u ’ THE PRESIDENT:

»MWW,WSenatorﬂHudsont,v




PN

SENATOR HUDSON: (3 3rd)
Mr. Presideﬁt, this amendment would delete, the section

in the statutes that are proposed before you, would deletgfthat

part which would decriminglize adultery in the State of Con-

necticut. It has nothing whatsoever to do with the major portion

of this bill which has to do with the redefinition of rape and

defining it in different terms and I would like to have the

opportunity to speak on this bill. It is an enormously important

bill and have us vote on it today. I urge that we support the

amendment because it is of a controversial nature and has

nothing whatever to do with the main bill that will be before

you.

THE PRESIDENT:

| Will you remark further? If not, the question is on

the adoption of Senate Amendment. Schedule D. All those in favor

please signify by saying Aye. And those opposed, Nay. The

Chair rules the Ayes have it. THE AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED.

THE CLERK:

The Clerk has no further amendments.

SENATOR BARRY:

Mr. President, on thé bill itself, this bill was forged
and the hearings were held before the Human Services Commission,
Committee. It came to the Judidary Committee very late in the
session. No real imput was put into it other than to review it

by the Judiciary Committee. I think the real expert in this

~circle on this bill is Senator Hudson and I would at this time

Monday, June 2, 1975 - 23.
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. defer to her for an explanation of the bill. roc ;;
| THE PRESIDENT:
Senator Sullivan. ‘ ? /
SENATOR SULLIVAN: (16th) | g
Mr. President, at this time, I would like to renew my
; motion for referral of this bill to the next session of the
? Genéral Assembly. As just stated by Senator Barry, this bill % by
é came to Judiciary, where it properly should have been from the g -
é very beginning, at a very late time. Judiciary really didn't |
| have enough time to go over the bill which is indicative of the | m

. problems with the bill. There were four amendments to the bill '3

? which proves that there were areas in the bill that should have
‘@ - probably been handled prior to it being put into the file. The i i
. language in the bill, Mr. President, is vague in some areas to ? [

1 me. In line 15, by an object - I don't know what an object is.

I think the bill requires an awful lot of work, Mr. President, %

- before we foist this upon the state as a whole. As a matter of
fact, Mr. President, as a lawyer I'd love this bill because I

i think it would increase my practice by about tenfold because

of all the problems within it. I think you would find it very
difficult to sustain a conviction as regards sexual intercourse
the way this bill is now drafted‘in the file and I don't think
it is heiping the people it is intended to help. It puts an
awful burden on the defendant, especially since we have now

passed legislation which does not require corroboration any

longer.- It puts a big burden on the defendant now from just an

 raccusation- SoﬁMr; President, for these reasons alone, not that f
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I'm not against this changing the law in regard to this. But
for these reasons alone, I would ask that the motion to refer
to the next session of the Gersral Assembly so that the Judiciary
can really look the bill over and put out a piece of legislation
that would be acceptable to everybody, be supported.
THE PRESIDEWT:

Senator Hudson, would you like to comment on the motion.
SENATOR HUDSON:  (33rd)

‘ Yes, I would.v There seems to be a very difference of
opinion and a difference of information. I talked with Repre-
sentative Tulisano who sits on the Judiciary Committee and was
aséured that they gave quite a long time to this bill and iﬁdeed
it was changed substantially from the bill that came out of the
Human Rights and Opportunities Committee. It was-not the bill
that we originally proposed and some of the changes, quite
frankly, I am unhappy with, but it was Representative Tulisano's
opinion that the bill is well-drafted, that it does meet a very
real need and that the present statute is wholly inadéquate and
makes it very difficult to get a rape conviction in the State of
Connecticut. \I'd like to speak on the bill that you have before
you and the!motion to refer because you can't act properly on
that motion without knowing what the bill is all about and the
need for it. And I speak today, not only as a senator and as
a colleague, but for the first time, I speak to you all, as a
feminisg. And I speak for my sisters, for your wives and for

your daughters and also for your sons, for this bill would

—érprotect them as well. I want to point out first the need for the

25,
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bill for rape is the fastest growing crime in this Nation. It  roc '
is listed among the four Violent,crimes. In the five-year
period from 1968 to 1973, ihat's the period I have the final ‘ﬁ
statistigs on from the FBI, rape increased in this country sixty- f
fouf percent. Most rapes, contrary to oidinary opinion, do not | !
occur on the streets, in the back alleys of our cities or out ‘ Iy
in the woods, but they octur in a woman's home. We had two | !
rapes in Madison, my hometoWn, two within the last couple of
years. One of them occurred at ten o'clock in the morning in a :
suburban ﬁbme in North Madison and the rapist camé‘and threatened I
the life of the three-year old daughter if the woman did not , b
submit. 'She did submit. The otherlrape occurred near the center s
of town on Neck Road and it was a vicious, brutal assault on | l
a fourteen year aod paperboy who was delivering papers and who I"

; was dragged into thé woods, stripped of his clothing and anally - i
raped by a homosexual. The need for protection for women and , 5
for young people against sexual assault has never been greater.

The present statute requires that there be force, force enough

so the statute goes, to overcome earnest resistance, whatever

that means. Well in most rape cases, there is no resistance.

In fact, in eighty-seven percent of rape cases, there is no

resistance ahd there is no résistance because the rapist has a

knife or a gun and threatens the woman's life or that of her

child. The present statute defines sexual assault only in terms

of rape,tprdinary intercourse. It doesn't talk about oral or

anal intercourse. It doesn't talk about all kinds of assault

- that can be .done sexually on a person. _The statute before you
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does explicitly and I understand that there may be some of you

in the circle who are affronted by the language of this statute.

. Well I am more affronted by the act of rape and if we need pro-

tection in the criminal law, we must‘be explicit. And I am not

concerned so much that we are going to have problems where the

. defendant is concerned because the defendant has always gotten

|

' away with rape in each and every case. The rape victim is the

~one person in our system who is presumed guilty until proven

finnocent. There is a myth around that somehow women who are raped

'are asking for it, that they are seductive, that they are, that

Ethey go to places that are dangerous. This country should be safe
‘for all of us. A woman should be free to dress the way she
zchooses, to go wherever she will without fear of being raped.
iRape is second only to murder where women are concerned as far as
;their fears go. Never has a need for a statute been as great as
;the need is today. This statute is not sloppily written. This
%statute addresses the problem very, very explicitly and very welli

'I ask all of you if that were your wife who were raped in North

4

‘Madison and tht assailant got away, which statute would you like

‘on the books? The one we have now or the one that is proposed

i

'today. If that were your youngster, your young son, who were
'attacked on Neck Road in Madison, which statute would you want?
%Thé'one that is presently on the books or the one that we are

%proposing here today. This is good legislation. It is necessary .

;legislation. And I want to point out something else because there

'is so much misconception about rape. "It is not a stranger who
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rapes a woman. In fifty percent of the cases, it is someone Toc

~she knows or a relative. It is not a sex maniac. In ninety per- |

cent of group rapes, it is planned. 1In forty-eight percent of

 rapes where there is a single assailant, it is planned in advance.

; And in sixty percent of the rapes that were studied in the Phila—:

- delphia é%udy of 646 cases, sixty percent of the men who raped

- were married and had normal sex life with their partners. There

is so much misunderstanding about this issue. It has been shrouded

in secrecy. It has not been wanted to be talked abbut. There

5 will be a bill, hopefully, before this session is out that will

{ establish a sex crime analysis unitfbr the State of Connecticut.

. The new commissioner Leonard of the State Police Department has

: urged us for this. The necessity of it is so great. We have the;
3 women's movement to thank for this focus on rape. Surely all of |
g you know that there are women centers all over this country that

- are establishing rape crisis centers for the victim to go to and

the family to get aid and counseling. For rape is not only an

: assault on the body, it is an assault on the mind as well. I
. urge all of you not to refer this to committee but to support this

- bill and to vote for it - for your wives, for your daughters,

for your sons. Thank you.

. THE PRESIDENT:

Will you remark further? Senator Barry.
SENATOR BARRY: (4th)

Mr. President, I would rise to oppose the motidn'by

Senator Sullivan to refer this to the next session, and I want to
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- the present statues and all of the technical work of putting the
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cleaf up what might have been a misimpression when I said that 1 roc
the Judiciary Committee got this bill late and that it really

was forged in the Human Services Committee. rThat is true,,howevef,

it was reviewed by the Judiciary Committee and the ultimate bill

was drafted with the present statutes in mind and tied in with

law into legal form was done by David Borden the chief coupsel..of

the Judiciary Committee. So that this has been looked at very

~closely. I must disagree with my colleague from Waterbury that

I don't believe that it is vague. I believe that in so many

respects it's much more explicit and much more direct and much

- more definable. And I think that it will stand the test of
" legislative judicial review and I would urge that any motion to

% refer this to the 1976 session be defeated.

Senator Cutillo.

: SENATOR CUTILLO: (15th)

Mr. President, respectfully, anything that Senator Hudson

. has endeavored during the course of this session, since I have
j known her during the course of this session, has been done
| diligently, honestly and sincerely. My remarks pertaining to the

- bill, I would hope the senator would not take as personal, but

as something that in our legislative process does come in front

- of us; such as Friday, I think, when we commented on a piece of

legislation that we recommitted. It is nothing new. I am not

going to belabor the subject in this circle at this moment, but I
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would ask that when this vote is taken, it be taken by roll cali 1roc :
- vote. I do believe that there are questions as to definition | | |
within this bill and for these reasons, I will support the
senator's motion to refer. |
THE PRESIDENT: | n
The Clerk will announce an immediate roll call vote in
the sehate. Senator DeNardis, after the announcement.
THE CLERK: |
There will be an immediate roll call)in the senate. Would Q |
all senators please return to the chamber. (A second time)
THE PRESIDENT: | ‘ .
Senator DeNardis, YOU may proceed;’

“" - SENATOR DENARDIS: (34th)

Mr. President, I rise to oppose the motion to Recommit

- and support moving ahead to discuss and vote on the bill as it
‘appears before us. I strongly disagree with those who attack

the bill as being poorly drawn or indefinite. I don't think that:
that cﬁérge holds water. I think that the bill is very carefully .
drawn. It is, as Senator Hudson points out, very explicit and is;
-a product of a great deal of research. I think that there are
:indeed people in this circle who might want to oppose the bill oni
- its merits and they will do so if this motion fails. I have yet
) ;to hear any convincing argument about the bill needing more work.i

"I don't question the people who Would oppose the bill on its merits

"but I hope the motion to Recommit the bill fails and I hope that

‘1.3 ‘we can deal with the bill as it appears before us. I happen to 1
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Senator Hudson for the égsugéwgff;o;k £hé£“;herhééréﬁ£wig£;ﬁ
bill and for all of the very impqrtant statistics and facts
that she has:marshaled in support of this bill. I consider that
the argument that she presents to us very persuasive and from
my own experience with matters of this kind'in the sense that
legislation is needed, I think that it is a very timely bill

and the Permanent Commission on the Sfatus 6f'Women, prior to
the legislative handling of this bill, has put in a great deal
of time and effort on this matter and I would like to see us go
to a vote on the merits of this bill after we defeat the motion
to Recommit.

THE PRESIDENT:

If there are no further remarks, are the senators prepared
to vote on roll call? Senator Beck.
SENATOR BECK: (29th)

Mr. President, speaking on Recommittal, I certainly hope
that this body
THE PRESIDENT:

Senator Beck, let the Clerk announce just once more that
there is going to be a roll call and then, as soon as he is
through.

THE CLERK:

An immediate roll call in the senate. Would all the

senators please come into the chémber. . (A second time)

THE PRESIDENT:

Senator Beck.

this

31.
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SENATOR BECK: | T ree

Speaking to Recommittal, I hope that this body does reject
the motion to Recommit. The State of New York is far ahead of
the State of Connecticut, has already changed its statutes con-
cerning rape. This has been a léng—standing national problem. |
The Commission on the Status of Women which has worked on this |
and Senator Hudson's committee which haé worked on this certainlj
should not find that another year's delay takes place in the |
enactment of this legislation. With due respect to the proponenﬁs
of Recommittal, I have yet to see a piece of legislation which |
perfect passed in this body and which does not require modifica—é
tion and amendment as the legislation, in fact, is carried out.
But I think the far greater mistake would be to delay for anothe%
year in facing this issue headon and dealing with it. We do
not know how many lives will be affeéted by the implementation
in this 'session by this legislation, but we certainly know that
nothing will have been done on their behalf if we wait for a
full year. And I hope we reject the motion to Recommit.

THE PRESIDENT:

Senator Hudson.
SENATOR HUDSON:

Mr. President, there is one more statistic that I failed
to bring to your attention and I want you to think of that. And;
it is this - that every ten minutes a woman is raped in this
country.

THE PRESIDENT:

Thank you, senator. There being_no further remarks, the
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maéhine is obeﬁéa.wriétumeiﬁﬁst festate. It's on page fiyé;wmww Wfaé;
Cal. 894 as amended by Senate Schedules A, B, C and D. The

motion is £o Refer to or to continue to the next‘session of

the General Assembly. The machine is open. Will you please ;

cast youravotes? The machine is ciosed and locked and the

Clerk will tally the vote.

A 1 Joseph J. Fauliso Y 19 James J. Murphy, Jr. i
N 2 Wilber G. Smith N 20 Richard F. Schneller
T N 3 George W. Hannon, Jr. N 21 George L. Gunther
N 4 David M. Barry N 22 Howard T. Owens, Jr. ]
A 5 David H. Neiditz N 23 Salvatore C. DePiano i |
N 6 Paul S. Amenta N 24 Wayne A. Baker o
A 7 Charles T. Alfano N 25 Louis S. Ciccarello j
N 8 Lewis B. Rome N 26 George C. Guidera F
* N 9 J. Martin Hennessey Y 27 William E. Strada, Jr.
N 10 Joseph I. Lieberman N 28 Joseph W. Schwartz
N 11 Anthony M. Ciarlone N 29 Audrey P. Beck ‘ |
) () N 12 Stanley H. Page N 30 Harold D. Hansen .
N 13 Anthony P. Miller Y 31 Joseph J. Dinielli ‘ o
A Y 14 Robert L. Julianelle N 32 Richard C. Bozzuto ‘
Y 15 Louis S. Cutillo N 33 Betty Hudson -
Y 16 William J.Sullivan N 34 Lawrence J. DeNardis }
Y 17 Joseph P. Flynn N 35 Robert D. Houley '
N 18 ‘Mary A. Martin N 36 Florence D. Finney
¢ i Total Voting . . « . . . « « « « 33
: Necessary for Passage . . . . . 17
Voting Yea . « « « . . 7
Voting Nay . . . . . . 26
Absent and Not Voting 3

THE MOTION TO REFER HAS FATILED,

THE PRESIDENT:

The question is now on the passage of the bill as

& . .

! amended. We will proceed to vote on it. The machine 1s open

o and will the senators please vote? Alright, why don't we do

’ (’ this. We will stand at ease for just a moment and the Clerk will |

t make é brief announcement and then we will go right ahead and vote.
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An immediate roll call in the Senate. Would all

senators please return to the chamber from the caucus rooms.

(A second time)

. THE PRESIDENT:

The machine is opened. Will the Senators please cast

their votes? The machine is closed and locked.

tally the vote.

Joseph J. Fauliso

A 1 Y
Y 2 Wilber G. Smith Y
Y 3 Geoxrge W. Hannon, Jr. Y
Y 4 David M. Barry Y

A 5 David H. Neiditz Y
Y 6 Paul S. Amenta Y

A 7 Charles T. Alfano Y
Y 8 Lewis B. Rome Y
Y 9 J. Martin Hennessey N
Y 10 Joseph I. Lieberman Y
Y 11 Anthony M. Ciarlone Y
Y 12 Stanley H. Page Y
Y 13 Anthony P. Miller N
Y 14 Robert L. Julianelle Y

N 15 Louis S. Cutillo Y
N 16 William J. Sullivan Y
Y 17 Joseph P. Flynn Y
Y 18 Mary A. Martin Y

Total Number Voting . .
Necessary for Passage .
Voting Yea . « . . .
Voting Nay . . « «. =«
Absent and Not Voting

THE BILL IS ADOQPTED,

SENATOR HUDSON:

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
- 31

32
33
34
35
36

James J. Murphy, Jr.
Richard F. Schneller
George L. Gunther
Howard T. Owens, Jr.
Salvatore C. DePiano
Wayne A. Baker

Louis S. Ciccarello
George C. Guidera
wWilliam E. Strada, Jr.
Joseph W. Schwartz
Audrey P. Reck
Harold D. Hansen
Joseph J. Dinielli
Richard C. Bozzuto
Betty Hudson
Lawrence J. DeNardis

Robert D. Houley
Florence D. Finney
« « « 33

.

Mr. President, I would like to move suspension of the

rules with immediate transmittal to the House.

THE PRESIDENT: -

The Clerk will

34.

roc, «
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